From: Noble, Valerie

To: Noble, Valerie

Subject: FW: - Role of HOCS - 19.03.21.pdf
Date: 15 June 2022 08:59:59

Attachments: image001.jpg

rrom: I

Sent: 26 May 2022 12:38

To Quinn, Asing (NS Hr) I

Cc: NICS HR FOI <NICSHRfoi@finance-ni.gov.uk>

subject: RE: ||| G o< of HOCS - 19.03.21.pdf
Hi Aisling
Please draft PIT for LLP

We are seeking extension for this response and have advised FOI Unit composite response will
be with them by close of play tomorrow.

I will look over your suggested redactions this afternoon and get the team to carry out what is
suitable — | will get back to you tomorrow morning with amended response letter also and to
discuss if required

Any further issues please let me know

From: Quinn, Aisling (NICS HR)
Sent: 26 May 2022 11:42

o: I
subject: FW |G - -o'c of HOCS - 19.03.21.pdf

Regards,
Aisling

rrom: I

Sent: 26 May 2022 09:42

Tos Quinn, Aising (VICs 1) I
ce: Noble, Valeric
subject: Fv: [ o< of HOCS - 19.03.21.pdf
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From: Crilly, Louise
Sent: 18 February 2022 18:10

To: Minne, il
subject: [, - - o< of HOCS - 19.03.21.pdf





